Tenisha Jackson

LPN

Rock Island, IL 61201 tenishaannjackson9_up4@indeedemail.com 309-292-5885

I am currently have over 7 years in experience in the healthcare field as a C.n.a., Unit Assistant, Insurance Rep And Registration. I am just recently graduated at Scott Community College With my Licensed Practical Nursing Fall 2019. I just passed my NCLEX PN July 23 2020. I am looking for a company that fits my schedule needs and ambition. My motive is to try new things and get a vary of skills and experience under my belt. I am a very dependable, outgoing and easy to train person. I take pride in all my jobs I ever had no matter the situation or position that just the type of person I am. I am also very self-motived person so I always get the job done quick and professional. If you like what you hear and would like to schedule a interview give me a call I'm open to most hours and days thank you.

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

PARK VISTA RETIREMENT LIVING - East Moline, IL November 2020 to Present

Passing meds and other nursing duties

Patient Registrar

Genesis HealthCare - Silvis, IL September 2017 to Present

Register patients, verify information, put wrist bands on, check insurance

Certified Nursing Assistant

Genesis Medical Center - Silvis, IL 2012 to Present

Observe Patients conditions, Bathing, Heart monitors, Computer charting, Transfers, Cather Care, Cleaning, Lift devices, Confidentiality, Feeding, Ambulatory and more

Unit Assistant

Genesis wound Clinic - Moline, IL November 2015 to February 2017

Little office duties
Taking people to rooms
Cleaning
Ordering
Doing vitals, blood sugars

Certified Nursing Assistant

Friendship Manor - Rock Island, IL 2012 to 2013

1. Feeding, Recording Food intake, Serving food, Dressing, ADL's, Quality Time, Activities, Bathing, Stressful situations. Bed/W/c Alarms and more

Certified Nursing Assistant

St. Anthony's Nursing Home - Rock Island, IL 2008 to 2012

Grooming, Bathing, Lift Devices, Going to doctor Appts, Ted hose, Cleaning, Making beds, Wander guards, Feeding, Transferring, Book charting, ROM and more

2009-2010

Home Health Aide

Trinity Visiting Nurses - Moline, IL 2007 to 2009

Housekeeping, Bathing, Laundry, Cooking, Provide Emotional support, Safely precautions, Oral hygiene/denture care and more

Nutritionist Aide Trinity Medical Center Moline, IL Serving food, Washing Dishes, Customer Service, Cleaning

Education

Lpn in Nursing

Scott Community College - Davenport, IA December 2018 to January 2020

Certificate in Medical Receptionist

Black Hawk College - East Moline, IL 2012

High school diploma or GED

Nursing Licenses

PΝ

Expires: January 2023

State: IL

Skills

- Trauma
- Hospital (6 years)
- Oncology
- Scheduling
- · Medical Records
- Billing

- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (Less than 1 year)
- Nursing (Less than 1 year)
- Medication Administration (Less than 1 year)
- Acute care (6 years)

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Drivers License

Home Health Aide

CPR

LVN

December 2020 to January 2023

LPN